
 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
The following clarifications are issued as an addendum for the referenced solicitation. 
 
 
Revised Bid Form is attached as Exhibit B.  Please use this revised form in you bid response. 
This form replaces the below referenced page (bid document page 18) in its entirety. 

 
Note there was a typographic error on the project title which should have been Waste Water 
Treatment Plant (WWPT).   
 
 
Below are answers to written submitted questions. 
 

• What is the engineer’s estimated value for the contract? 
ANSWER:  The Engineer’s estimate is: $325,000. 

 
• What is the amount for liquidated damages? 
ANSWER: $250/day 
 

• Note 11 on G-001 states that Tetra Tech will program the new VFD’s.  Will they also program 
the existing PLC for the new I/O module and inputs? 

ANSWER: Yes, Tetra Tech will program in the new I/O module and the control of the drives. Note that 
Tetra Tech will only be programming the existing PLC, the actual configuration/setup/programming/ 
commissioning/etc. of the new VFD's shall be the responsibility of the contractor.   

 
• Is there a permit allowance for the project?  If not, will permit fees be waived? 

ANSWER: A permit allowance of $500.00 has been added to the bid schedule to cover the costs 
associated with City of Naples permits.  All costs associated with permitting needs from other 
agencies shall be the responsibility of the Contractor.  Please see the modified bid schedule. 

NOTIFICATION 
DATE: 

 
03/12/14 
  

BID TITLE: 

 

WWTP Reuse Pump 
Replacement 

 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 
14-028 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 
 03/20/14  

2:00PM 
 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 



 
 
 

• Do you have the Street Address for the Site? 
ANSWER: The address of the facility is: 1400 3rd Avenue North, Naples FL 34102 

• What is the weight of the new pump assembly? 

ANSWER: The Pump has a weight of 4,500 lbs according to the data sheet. 

• What is the weight of the new motor? 
ANSWER: The 600 HP Motor has a weight of 6,900 lbs according to the data sheet. 
 

• When will the City supplied pump and motor be onsite ready for installation by the Contractor? 
ANSWER: The City anticipates that the 600 HP pump and motor will be onsite, ready for installation 
by May 15, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A – Pre-Bid Attendees List 
Exhibit B – REVISED Bid Form (Please use this form in your bid response.) 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 



EXHIBIT  A







CITY OF NAPLES 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

REUSE PUMP UPGRADES 

BID FORM 

 Estimated     Unit 
  Item No.  Description  Quantity     Units   Price    Price  

Schedule 1: General 

1.1 Mobilization/Demobilization 1     LS $ ____ $ _________ 
1.2 General Requirements 1   LS $ ____ $ _________ 
1.3 Indemnification 1     LS $__100.00__ $__100.00__ 

Subtotal for Schedule 1: $ _________ 

Schedule 2: Reuse Pump Upgrades 

2.1 350 Hp Pump Replacement  1    LS $ _____ $ _________ 
2.2 Pipe/Appurtenance Replacement 1    LS $ _____ $ _________ 

Subtotal for Schedule 2: $ _________ 

Schedule 3: Electrical/Mechnical Upgrades 

3.1 Remove/Replace Controls  1    LS $ ____ $ _________ 
3.2 Remove/Replace HVAC  1    LS $ ____ $ _________ 
3.3 Programming Allowance  1    LS $25,000____ $ 25,000____ 
3.4 I/O Module Allowance  1    LS $_5,000____ $__5,000___ 
3.5 City of Naples Permitting Allowance  1    LS $     500                $       500___ 

Subtotal for Schedule 3: $ _________ 

Total Base Bid Price for the Contract (Sum of Schedules 1 through 3): 

$ 
(In Words) (in Figures) 

All Bid items shall include all materials, equipment, labor, permit fees, taxes, tests, 
miscellaneous costs of all types, overhead, and profit for the item to be complete, in place, and 
ready for operation in the manner contemplated by the Contract Documents. 
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